Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 1 0of 9

Mlnutas
| OHINO BASIN WATER&!ASTER

2011 at‘l‘l'ﬁoia.m. o

M{m Fife = ' = ’:'A: BNWI\NBM HMFGI‘DB!’&SCI‘IW
o ‘_mmeoweodceammmonﬂmmpoucmmwmmsmwaan |

Janlna wnsoncalled rollcall.

W&
Noaddmonsotmtdmweremadehmeagenda.
L
- A, MINUTES

3 Mmmofmeummmmconfemmcwmmmumu.zm

Motion by Jeske secand by Geye, end by unanimous vole
Moved to approve July 14, 2011 minutes

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Diskurgements for the month of Juno 2011
WateunaerlSAcmdt Detallfnrmammﬂmnm 2011

mmgmnemwammunmmcmm

- PERS00420

cmm
237-01 |



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 2 of 9

PERSOO422

mmnppmpmmmmmg Do e Auquat112011

o ey e At
- Mr, Alvarez stated that s mmoﬂemdﬁnalmmmenmbmﬂerandw

id by water out of storege @
lyltm!dboawagh ut In"two separate -
nsgotio Nvam corvect and the will be paying with waler but wil
j:;inc%?mqed.manghen thatwobuleatw m ea &msrom. c!m'a ro:!mmwdthocny
v would [ike o express appreciation o the mun nclea and the Consarvation
‘Dwaformpplngfoma:dan‘ lglﬁdlnn hand, w 885 -

Re\ma: mﬂonbymssysmdbymmym. andbqu{anofe-TockvoMm i
. Moved by a majority voto to move staff recommendations, adding the conditions mat
. Watermaster staff, Thireo Valloys Municipal Water District, and infand Empire Utilitles
o g i DwunmmwwdmmmoAmemdmﬂmumm
- Advisory Committee meeting, and that Fontana Water Compeny and Cucamonga
Vallaywatermstrlctpamlpmln ﬂmmeess on Malfofﬂzaﬁpp, fative Pool,

D. PR&ENTATIONO!ITHBSTATEOF‘I’HBBAS!NREPOR?(Forlnfomaﬂonow '
- Mr. Alvarez stated this is mere than a five minute presantation and inquired if the wantto
take the time to see this presentation or hald off untll next month, lw:asno!edthbpresom:u
wm_agd menmfummuvep nmnugmseplemwt SRR ,

wmmmmbaheaﬂngschedwm&pmwmm1torlhean
Resolution and the Restated Judgment. Coungal Fifa stated counsel is In the process of
pre, anmaemmwmmmwmauobemammmmm
" provide the Judga more infometion on the Desalters; (ke the heasings that were done for
’Judsowmalewyeamaso. comdmomaasmﬂabmpmudmywmm

Mﬁﬂum

i Ccmwell'-'irestatadmachasolhubeeupostodbmewmmmapsneandﬂmon!y
commient recelved back so far was that there was an appendix to the land use con
amendment which was supposed to be part of the Judgment. An electronis

crealad and posted on the fip site, A database was also created of all of the prior

the court going back to 1978. cummmammrmmmmmemdmda
conference call or meeting will bo scheduled to make.sure all the parties are are comfortable
: wnhmamamdab.lfﬂmmlsnoobleeﬂonmatwnlbolndudedupmdmasgandafwmo
smwso“mmmmmmmmowwmm

8 QEOISTAFF REPORT

Mr. roximately 18,000 acre-feat has b ee mhmued and water recharge
hasmsamedm%maapahumw es. If wa stay at this rate the goal of so.oomm-teet
est!ma!o mlgm ko aeeompllshed.

ACtivity ReNOS (VWAR) REgHNas) .
Mr.AlvarazstateditlsﬂnatﬁmoﬂheyaamhenWaterAcﬂvﬂyReporbmsentomm
due back to Watermaster as quickly as possible. After they are received the assessment

- pmceasmbegtn.

237-02



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237

Page 3 of 9

NwwhskmmwﬂmwaamswhdMQ o apenan

L i total amoumt of water that i golr “wmma;zacmmmm epandmson

T ﬂgmdng'amgemam.'and o tarms which
.. published by 8

- thet Watermaster defined

 fnallzat uuoﬂemm Wmmmzomam 'Gm

PERSOO423

,(cewco)dummat mpmaymmmpaym:gof,f'mmhww

them. Mr. C here was a second
Croaley st m\:ha:m cond part of

 not ]ust g0 wnh th!a offer glnce thagy ara providing ‘some flexiblity. *A
Mr. ‘Alvarez stated staff needs dt

sted Is the replanishment rato as
' sutedwhathelsheatmgls
uammﬁ but still neads réfinament.

m"m mam_;_a

mdtssubjee!bﬂual

. 'Coul
that given thera [s o term sheet, and legal counse) has not b'ayen Invoivad i this process so far,

- that would really be the only way at this point to mova it forward, Counsel Fife stated since IEUA
~and TVMWD are already talking & should not be that difficult to Krut together & term sheet to be
~ablato bring' ‘back to the Advisory Committee next week, Mr.

Insay stated i Is those who are
lly cbligated to acquire the water o offset the desafter replenishment obligations, that are
by the storago losses, Mr, Kinsey also stated there has to bo somo mechanism where

: 4aﬂwapommmbeswmmumomu|ammmelm M&Roxoslated IENRRE
-8hd sgrees with Mr. Kinsey's comments and would agree if he made’ that inlo. @ metioh,

—Mss . inquired if-a few Approptiators would sit in on thesa oﬂaﬂmbeeemir

ntsmbgommmmmmmmbmmmmm r. Kine

c - has a recommendation for a motion which is to move staff recommondation; with addiﬂnna!
o _nems foreona!deraﬁcnasloﬂna!ﬁngtem cf the Sterage Agreement, for considaration by the

nmittee at next weak's meeting, and that FWC represeniatives and CVWD
| process.  Mr. Tock stated it looks (ke wherever it

 obraseatves pain
goasnisgomstohmaz%storagemw.ncksmedmpamapsuwomdbodeanerlf

oﬂmmprm ‘were asked if they want to purchasa this for thelr slorage account. 'Mr. Tock
further commants 6n this matter. A discussion regarding Mr. Tock’s comments ensued,
Mr. Alvarez stated from the beginning one of the conditions that needed to ba certified was that
this Is replenishment water that (s being purchased for replenishment purposes, so all the
restralnts have always trisd to adhere 10 that roquirement. Ms. Russo-Peroyra asked that
Mr.Ktnsayrepeathls roposed motion. Mr. Kinsey stated R Is to move stafs
recomimendations, adding tha eond&!cns that Watermaster staff, TVAMWD, and IEUA negotiste
final terms of the Stozase Agreement for consideration at the next Adviscry Committee maating,
and that FWC and CWWD participate In that ‘Erocm on behalf of the Appropriative Pool.
M. crosteysta!ed iis his undemandlns that the Interests of the Chy of Ontario and Jurupa

Community Services District to enter into this form of a loan agreement would then elminate

‘ them frem having to pay any of the costs that the Watermaster may incur a3 i

purchases the or of water that's de and that would be known {n g the
ywztm andlnquh‘edlﬂﬁsundetshndkmwaseom Mr. Alvarez what they are

mgwdolskeepﬂwbmmawo-bonemmtmum.soﬂxeymanﬂdpaﬂngmtma&
assessment would be in 2014 and covering that assessment today by loaning Watsrmaster that
money. Watermaster would still nesd to go through the assessment formula at the time this

. obligation I8 Incured, and then that assessment would be ap?tox&nately equal (o the loan

amount that i3 there. Mr. Alvarez siated there i3 a specific formula for assessing for the
desaiter replenishment and tho assessment Is 80% of that Incurred cbiigation, whatever that
numbar s, spread cut over the cperaling scfe yleld, and the cther 60% of that cbligation is

tonérjiansnoed alsnoume"““
going with | UAanGWMWDfortheloansandme rmsofltha_.

COWMDI®D

237-03




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 4 of 9

| | | PERSOO424
-~ mmmpmmmm — Amsm.zoﬂ

ipolntlnﬂme. Mr.Alvamotated staff'ls weommmdlng a!orage agreemenlawﬂhmpaeﬂvo |
mndaslh mm:amd.andbmcthan otiaions with thosa agencles, . Mr. Avarez

cre-faet and the mlbmfof_fam entities that p d the w
_ preempiively. : Mr. Alvarez stated that oﬂcﬁlal!y mowa!erwaaspﬁtmtwoporﬂons.
L seofﬂwﬁnandngawang«nentﬂmsn%ofummmuwheavaﬂableforpreem tlve
= rep!snlshmem for the accounts that truly has to acquire replanishment water every year.
. tha other 80% was golng to ba preemptive replenishment for the desalter, The lssuebeeama
: howloﬂnamthm\vater.andMuANammmmmﬂonmoﬂnandngdwsmw
~further. Mr. G shwdheumtmdsthoplmhm.mmmmmp now-
- Involved regarding emmamduofwamaﬂerﬂm&gchmfmm Niagara Bettiing Company
and Fentana Water Company (FWC) and how will that play out if the 50,000 acre-fest Is not
.accomplished - it's basically short on the spreading and how will thet then ba allocated amongst
those parties, .Mr. Alvarez stated that whatever amount i recharged, the [dea I a 8050 spit,
. - 80 26,000 acro-feet may riot bo What Niagara and Fontana end up with, Mr, Alvarez stated the
< other 80% will go tmrda the dedalter replenizhment aceount, ‘and what the actua) amounts will -
" b are dependent on tha decisions that the parties agres to and tha direction given to staff n
- howto Mr. Alvarez stated that if Watérmaster has financing available then that s golng
‘%o pay for a significant amount of water. Thatmmu!dhapumhasedbywaamwsman
' " augmentation for the overdraft account, The remalning water would ba purchased by IEUA,
A . WMWD.orwhomwerasmgeAmnemmhemdmtowﬂuThaMnumBmwmbo
-~ floating onwhatlhotetalamoumam. ‘Mr. Kingey offered comments regarding cptions and
sy Issuoa. d noted the que mhwdomdommmdommym&bmmmm
5 ‘ : oaches. Mr. K uamdfudha&nwdsbmﬁomlegl\am

tengthy discusslon regarding this matter énsued, Mr.lcnsaymlodhelshemnttommhb
hands tied as to how he can meet his replenishmant obligation, cffered further comment on this
matter, and noted tho parties want flaxibilily, Mr, Kinsey stated there is a difference of apinion
whather the Non-Agricuftural Pocl has a desaiter replenishment cbiigation. There Is rio question
ma!thakllcumrall’oddcesnothave any obligation, 8o a3 thia moves forward the question
wou!dbe foraﬁlﬂtmdﬁm?oobtogivun Egvalornctonanobﬂgaﬁm
emortml’oo!s Mr. Kingey staled In going through the conditiens for
: lEUA.ﬂwshouMboaffmdedmm floxibifity as to how the water would ba used because they
. don't want to be stuck with this water In storage and be unablo to recover thelr investment
P beeamwecyouo using thelr own water In storage to do this, Mr, EbAmamy asked to
the City of Ontarlo's pesition. Ontarlo a trying to meet thelr obiigation with minimal costs at
“whatever vehicla Is avaliable to them. Mr. ERAmamy offered comment on ¢osts, ‘A discussion
regarding costs ensued. Mr. Tock offered camment on the COA draw schedule, and noted it
would bo helpfu) if the parties had an actual yeanto-date or year projection, which might bo
helpful to aee the pecs of production and when this mmmemb g to happen. Mr, Teck
* stated ona of the key tems on tha Chino Basin Water Consarvation nwas no storage [03ses
would be 83sessed and this would ba directly add to the bucket of non-assessed preduction. To
seo a slorage account with 2% losses is surprising to Jurupa Community Services Distiict.
Mr. Tock stated his most significant concerm was the repayment plan, Mr. Alvarez stated the
R{?dudbn schedules can bo revisited. Mr. Alvarez explained the sterage losses of 2% In detall
Crosley Inquired as to the financing of the 24,000 acra-feet of water that the parties want to
purchase, Mr., Alvarez stated the finencing approach and the emount of water purchased ere to
be datenn!nedonmedlrecﬂonﬂtatbmvlded by the Pocls, Advisery, and Board, Mr. Alvarez
etatedﬂm1W%dmwawwdmmwmommmWMMMmee
~~ aremthtemtedhﬂ:eﬁnmdnsmehamsms. Mr. Alvarez stated In the event there is
R Is anticipated that & will be commen across the board and that everyone will have
the same terms with the mept!on of one, the chlno Basin Water conaemﬂcn Olstrict

'saf
237-04




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 5 of 9

PERSOO425

MlnutuAppwpﬂatlvaPco!Meeﬂng e ] Auguatﬂ 2011 L

mardlnacmel Fifo'seommems ensued. Mt.Awarezshwdnoﬂﬂ pradudee ehl:au"
,,Watannasteﬂsuylng ,enttopayfcrlhowdmmm emdt?helnueu
aaepamegmm Mr.xlmyoﬂeredeommem
} 0. l3 ¢ _gdabputlnqmlng costs to meet his
.desalters now, and having o luwreoau%galn

.,.‘.,sdngtobause_db 8 tha Interest paymer
hwmudsmhoﬂho

percentage of

yeamand break up the shares 1 woldln‘ !?eANmchmred
8 X
Gha Miura ted Dhen s ,

S madesomaeontrtbuﬂnnbn. Mr.l(!nsev'mtednwouwm»
-+ production over the last five !

S ,;.,»‘NmmMonlhememb
 called for estion.

LA vota to authorize staif to work on the loan agresmonts with the
S _:chInoBa %cmmmmummmmmmmssmmw,
. with the City of Ontarlo In an amount not to exceed $2,125,000, with Jurupa
;v.commun!ty Services District in an amount not to exceed $1,000,000 and other
inte pﬁmtswfththocondmntfmtwaemasterwouldomlnndvlsory _
 Bofon t ﬂtaagmmb,aspmonfed SR

c. STORAGBAGRBEMENTWITHINLAND \ REI.I‘I'ILI'I'IEBAGENGY ANDTHREE
R T e e ot ot e it
. ~.Mr, “Alvarez praem !en em water
"‘.:Wa!enmter toking ‘on M 1 1.Mr.AMrezsl'$d the avalishiity of the
- nreplemshmentmmunlann Therefore, when Watermaster decided & would be a
. »,wﬂmhﬂehmbnmnwasuotamvhmlybudgeuaemandnowteunsnaumeompm
- @3 1o how the water s goinj to ke pald for. Mr. Avarez stated approximately 60% of the water
- ~has been pald for through preemptive replonishment purchases that is belng dens by
- Appropriators who need replanishment water, mm&mhwmmmbmmsamh
- that are imHed for replenishment purposes cnly. Mr. Alvarez stated In Soptember Watermasier
_naads to start meking provislons for kow the remainder is going to be pald for. Mr. Alvarez
- slated there are two options avallable to accomplish that task; 1) For Watermaster to abialn
financing and pay for the water directly through loans, or 2) The water would be acquired by
- cther regional agenciss and ba put into slorage accounts. Mr. Ajvarez stated this lem has todo
wﬁhthemuﬁa!mm wﬂhwmanplmumAgemy(lEUA)andThm
Valleys Municipa) Water District (TVMWi Alvarez sta ' _
Commities is for extending a p¢ d that the
water put Into storage would be for praemptive replenishment of the ¢ owgaﬁom which
start accruing in 2013, Mr.Awamzstatadthoeoaomawatﬂwouldhemanemfoot.p
$12 acre-fost for an [EUA surcharge for delivering watsr to the basin, and an additional cost of
$42 an acre-foot for that water that's' belng rechasged ﬂmugh direct Injection. The actual
acquisition cost is approximately $420.34 per acre-foct. Mr. Alvarez stated cnce tha storage
agreaments are entered into there would baammmmemmu!dbecanadfor
desaiter replenishment at such tme as m , and the storage agreements would be
subject to not the {Imitation thet the water is emfurpreempﬂvoreplenlshman!buttha!
o Watematermudpayfctmaaoqulsnhnmmmmm?eom The carrylng cosis
o would b the finance costs for the aencles es wall as the ennual lesses and etorage (osses at
r~~ z%maang:?etedbasopneeforﬂtowawmzoula&?a.&. Mr. Alvarez stated staff 1
: . suggasﬂng mas!erpayno more ﬂaanNanﬁ@aﬁadMWDmp!enlahmentrateaﬂhat

CBWMO1SY
237-05




Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237

Page 6 of 9

PERSOO426

Minde gscpietePocMasing o .' Angustﬁ.zm‘l

fcmardwmnheagremnm itmaymnlttha agancres naxlmyunﬁl theterms ofthoagmment

. aro pald oft, Mr, Grosley quastibned the ebilly of Wetemiasler to comsldr other Appropriata
o -.ZjhktngaslmﬁaredhnasmoclyofOntarbchso :Mr. Alvasez sigted that in esta,;

. recommerdation the’ ‘facognize ; mntaybaoﬁerpawasmatmtgmmtoste
- forward end authorize Wetermaster to negotiale that, mmmqmmdﬁmomoﬂmmatmg
. . mado ontha previous action may eliminate the need to do this. Mr, Aivarez steted no, and the
TR mﬁmmmmmasmmﬂ. Ms, Russo-Pereyra stated she would meke a

X wwvmonaaoﬂwemwm\memramalsohmmﬂbmt
pmedwmthelnmwuhcawcn discussion regard Ms.Ruaso.P ‘motion

. Mr, Awmmdred of tha partles were golng to approve Watermaster entering
ents with CBWCD, the City of Ontario, Jcso. and pm!h!ywahoﬂwpalﬂaa
i ntering Info @ Loan Agresment, Mr. Alvarez effered commant on how
ba¢§akwnhbyuﬂmboﬂlﬂmhanwmamm8bmgomm

vAmmmmnmwmmmmmmommam
avaiiablo, financing opﬂons.andapmihhdeihenwed Mr, Alvarez stated the defta will be
_smanandbmdlmmwcum Mr. E-Amamy stated he will move the item as gresented.
;m.aummmmdamwnymmmummmacswcom Mr. El-Amamy
.staledwempursu!nyaﬂmeseopﬂonsandaxe giving authorization to negatiate these

menh Mr, Alvarez stated wo are going thrcunh the process, all the parties understand
I8 golng on and this will came back to the Advisery Committes, and then ﬁnaﬂy. the Board
discuselon regarding the [oan with CBWCD and the cesta of the loans ensued. . Mr.

‘lnqulred i there was a second made to the molien.: ltwasnomdtherewasmtasew
M. Kinsey shhditlaobvtousmapa:ﬁasmumeremastowhntmobestdealls.andtha

~.bastdeal!onhamajcrnyoﬂhoagatteleslslnlleu lenishment, Mr. Kinsey cffered comment

-on his meemsandnusdhedmwwmbappmmmmdudemmcpﬁm

~ Mr. wnuymmdwmwtﬂnmwﬁsmommtopmparafwthasetypesofacﬁviﬁes
~ - the future. Mr, Alvarez offered further comment on the history of this item. "My, Shaw |

. whether both Business itoms B and C were approved, and if that means the pasties are g1

g to
" giva direction as ‘a priority lst Mr. Kinsey asked Hf the maker of the moticn considered some
‘conrdiionality of approval, which could possibly be to recommiend finallzation of the agreement

+ . for forwarding to the  Commiitee with the undarstanding that Wetanmaster would come

.
- If Watermaster

back ‘and sesk approval ‘on_ actually beginning to recharge water under the terma of the
ient, - Mr. amy stated he would amend his motion accordingly. Mr, Kinssy inquired
waould first como, firet served. Mr, Alvarez staled  Is replenishment
water and it Is galng to be dore through a sterage account for the MunPs end/or acquisitions on
behalf of the greater good. Watemmaster the water and borrows the monay, which
allows all the partles to participate in the financing. Mr. Alvarez stated the reccmmendation
before this Committee today (s to ais0 consider that these three agreements are not all
exclusive, that there may be some addilonal pasties that may want to enter into similar Lean
Agments.htan discussion regarding this matter ensued, - Mr. Alvarez staled nothing
esthe in acqulmnofwawmmatlsamammw The commitment is

that 2014 mmwmbeampmmdmalow. or [n 2016 In terms of the Storage
Agresments. There noeds to ba a commitment that at some paint in ime Watermaster Is golng
to call for the water, and this has been discussed with the Munf's. Mr. Alvarez stated there wil
ba a commitment In these Sterage Agreements that the watar will be called for, and that & I3 net

- anndefinite pericd of ims.” cmmselﬁfestam ho wanted to clarify scme things interms of the
.'responsastothaquesﬁcmmdalsomhthepﬂcruy Coungel Fife stated it is his undergtanding

rove this item, tho overall stricture for purchase of the 50,000 acre-feet is that
chmlagmm have commitied to purchasing 26,000 acra-fest of that. Tho next step will bs
a loan, which mmwcawco.macwaomuo.anucsnmmwenﬁnedasm
loanlna parties, There (s a cap under the Judgment as to how much Watsrmaster can bomrow
sotholoanean‘tbolnﬂatedlndeﬁnwyasmoreparﬂesenmoln.m!oanamomtwmpumhm
lmdmaze& the next 15,000 acre-feet of the water, and if there Is remalnder then that will ke
through the Storage Agresment with the Munf's, Mr. Kinsey inquired about individual agencles
purchasa of In lieu replonishment water, Counsel Fife stated that ia gaparate, as Mr. Alvarez
stated, CounselFaaomedmammmmmmawmmomﬂofmnwwmchwm
gnabl the purchase of a certaln amount of water, and there may be additiona) watér that is
recharged from MWD that goes beyond the FWC and Nlega:a purchage. A discusslon

CBWMO1S8
237-06




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 7 of 9

ST S o | | PERSOO427
,a\ M!nwmmpﬂaﬂvel’oomaeﬁm Lo NEERE Auguat‘l‘l.zOﬂ

the entlre Watemmr pmcm. 8. Russo-Pereyra offered
- Cucamonga Vally Water it dang fo:mmpzo';.??;mu,,““" comments on what

mwmwmdbymms. andbyunanbmusvofo L '
Moved to Resglution 11-08 to uxdmrmunhwpa!dcom:rﬂm and’

Rmmﬂon ‘l-OOt'chWWNPMﬁewuaofmIc mber
eontlbllﬂous,aspm d WPGH

B. I.OAN AGREEMEN‘I'WII’H cumo BASIN WATER GONSERVAﬂON DB‘I‘RIO‘I’. OI'I'Y OP
B
- MR 8 o o financin morepten!stunentmter Mr.Alvam
e _;.,-__“smedonaomoRemsdlmsedwaswl\y\fvatmagmdmmuw hase the water and
* .~ "'noted that Is a topl needs to bie biought back at a future dats. MrAlvams!atednwouldbob .
st discuss - whet Watermaster, does when future opportunities pressnt themselves ke this, . .
T T -'W.MW%&Wmmmmwupmmhpmmommﬂwbm '
' S ‘-'Wmmeou!daequlmmemndsﬂwugha arangament. - My, Alvarez stated in
: - pursulng this cption, tha Chino Basin Watsr Conservation District (CBWCD) had
. forward and stated they wanted to help In any way thay could and Informed Watermaster
* had mon mmwmmmmmcawcommmmmn
. loanfor Watermaster, There have also been discussions with m«::mmedm
- Interest In purchasing the water now through a special assessment. giated for those
paltles‘thatwou!d [ike to take care of thelr cbligation now, the loan would be equivalent to the
S ] amoummmmgomgtoboappmmmly msedhtlzmyem.'l’hatwou!d
_-gmmmmm pay additional coats for this water. " Mr. Alvarez atated tha Rem
before this Committes Ia to approve the generlo temns of the Loan Agreement. This Loan
- Agreement would hetho cne M&teunaatarwcuw enter into with CchD. JCSD, and the City f
. Ontarlo, which dre interest In loaning the money. Mr.Alvatazshted
' ﬂtetemoﬂhal.oan antaremauhcaapalﬂeam to interest at a vartabla rate
'mdemei.mmmm ients would ba made on @ monthly basis.
Mr. Alvarez stated funding for the Interest come out of the unrestricted reserves that
.Watemasterhasandmommtwwldbamvmdatmotﬁmcfasmsmemm the
- loans. Mr, Alvaraz stated ataff Is looking for direction cn whether to move forward with the Lt
Agresments or not. Mr, Alvarez stated the assessments will go out In 2014 and the payment is
dua In 2018, which Is how the Loan Agreements will be structured. Mr. Alvarez stated ancther
.condition in these Loan Agreemonts Is that onca these Loan Agreements are approved through
the Watermaster process, they wil then be taken to the Judge for approval end
“acknowledgment that there will be a special assessment for the repayment of thess foans.
Mr. Alvarez stated the [ast cavaat has to do with the priarity of repaymant of the loans, which is
still In negotiations, Mr.l(!naayatated&appeamlhatbommsoandmecnyofomarbm
‘loaning Watermastsr money equal to what they enticipate thelr cbligetion will be; it's a loan they
dcn'tanﬁc!patoseﬂhgmpa!donw&homymuad]umm My, El-Amamy stated that was
nderstanding. - Mr. wmyammwmmmuomuummwuemmmmnms
mwubmommwpmmmm agencies right to say, in llau of money,
ero (3 water, Ad!swss!onmgardtnglhlsmaueremed. Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster is
go!n to go to the court If these agreements go through the process, and then, there will be a
prio andammlﬁnentbywmmasmtodoaspulnl dssassment {o ralse sufficlent
revenues to pay off the loans. Mr. Alvarez offared a worst case scenario as an example to this
matter. Mr. ElbAmamy stated a solulien could be to extend the repayment date to 2018,
Mt.mvarezsutadthaon!yonamatlssellnstombma!oanagreementwlﬂtcawcb.mset
very specific conditions, Mr. Kinsey stated [t I3 his understanding that by approving this
agreement, the parties are potentially walving the ebllity to cheose to provida efther water or
money. Mr. Alvarez stated thet could potentially happan, and roted he had looked at all the
" numbars, A discussion regarding this matier ensued. Mr.l((nsayalamdtlwelmpestwaybr
e mmwmwmrowmmmmmwmwmmhmmm right now, i3
through In Ueu replenishment. Mr. Kinsay offered further comments on this matter with regard to
mnmmwwomm.mwmmemummmmmmwmmm

237-07



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 8 of 9

AN Mines Appropistve Pocl Meeting | . August 11,2011

Appmprlaﬂva Pocl Meellna he!d Ju!y 14. 2011

s Ols! mammforﬂ\emonmouumzoﬂ i

|| EETehEem
] uly 1, rou June30.2011

v 4, Troasurers Report of Financial Affalrs for the Perl eriod June 1, 201 1 hJ 2011

'-f’,?" Budgetva, Actuel uly 200 Brough ane 2011 201t

c.’ SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 20111

muonbymmsemb';kmo-ﬁe' endayunan:mmvozo. |
o ._gpmwcmentcalmdarltemummughc,aspmnm

_ RESOLUTION 11-06 RESOLUTION FOR PAYING AND REPORTING 'I‘HB VAI.UB OP
nEﬂm’PLOYER PAID ggrgaen ug;mllm%!;ls . S
Alvarez statod an ftem regarding PERquu!remnhmd { t’e!ateetotax
S dﬂmmmmammmemWhrmmwmemmm
o -of the employses for retirement banefits. What CalPERS I3 asking for Is a resolution that
‘ recognizes the obligation, Mr. Alvarez stated siaff had recelved a letter from CalPERS In 2008
EE -+~ rogarding the resclution. A second lefter was recently received reminding Watemaster again
-~ - that this resciution was due; the resclution3 re o that effect. ‘Tha first resolution addresses an
S— o IR nling. The second resolution recognizes thare are required centributions by members of
 @ither the Watarmaster of by the empbvm and that these contributions are not subject to state
“and fedaral income taxes nar are they for soclal security/Medieare purposes, Mr, Alvarez stated
thoeonmhuﬂonsbelngmadommm!zedaspattoﬂhomwmy
M mmm,&mmmmwmmmmmmwmmwmms
* requirements, *: Mr. Garibay stated a3 he read these Rosclutions they appear to be Just a
personml lssue andwhmn the CEO’s purview without the need to go through the Watermaster
- pracess. ~ Mr. Alvarez stated these are Resclutions that need to bo adopted by the Board
through the process. Ms. Rejo asked for clarification as it was her recellection that in the past
shﬂp!ckedupaponhncfﬂw!rPERS.andhqulmdltﬂtbReso!utbnmsaysWammasMB
going to be picking up the full cost. Mr. Alvarez glated as ¢f this fiscal year Watermaster s
picking up the full cost of the PERS. Ms, Russo-Pereyra inquired what the employess plcked
up in the past, Mr. Alvarez stated 3%. Ms, Russo-Pereyra inquired when thet change was
made. Ms, Alvarez stated that was changed through the recent budget process, Mr. Alvarez
stated i is his understanding that a8 of this fiscal year Watermaster pays 100% cf the PERS
contribution. . “Ms. Kuhn stated he I3 @ Board member and on the Perscnnel commeo.
Mr. Kuhn slated that this was an agreement which was made with staff a couple of years @
that i the employeea forgo thelr COLA the following year Watermaster would pick up the P S.
Ms, Rusao-Pereyra gsked if Watermaster emptoyeesmun or contracted employees.
Mr. Kuhn stated they are not union or contracted employess,  Ms, Russo-Pereyra asked for
that agreement. Mr. Kuhn stated this was done by a handshake/gentiemen’s agreement which
was made with Watermaster employaes and the CEO at that time, Tho Personne) Committee
made the recommendstion and it was approved by the Board. A  discussion regarding
{his matter ensued. Mr. Alvarez stated staff i3 reeommandlnyappnml r both Resolutions to
be forwarded through the procass, and ultimately to CalPERS. Ma. Russo-Pereyra stated it
appears this was not clear when the budget precass was going on and asked that [n the futurs,
if there are other changes (ke this, to make sure they are forwarded through the process for
consideration. A discussion regarding staffs’ increase In compansation ensued and it was noled
—~ Watermaster staff has not recalved a COLA In four years, Chalr Mura stated ho agreed with the
' Pecol comments mado today, Including the need for transparency and having an active
Pemnnel commma lnoklng &t these types cf transactions, which wou!d then be put through

. n o :
_ % .RESOLUTION 'I‘I-OB RESOLUT!ON 'I'O TAX DEFER MEMBER PAID GON'I’RIBUTIONS AND _

T pockagn,

CEWMOI34
237-08




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 237
Page 9 of 9

-~ MWAPPWNWWP@MNM | Aumm 2011

mA)vam:shtedﬂﬂalsamm!ndsrofanupumhnacuvathhkhNo neulturalPoolhaama
abW ) make water aval!ablo year. They have indicated th!sy%geywmpmbably make

 the Appropriatis Foal Rules & Regulations, a Confidental Sesalon m bo held dut
tlteWat aster Pco) meattny fcﬂhe pumoseofdlsmlonandpuseth adfon. v ng

g00am. 'Apmr:auva PoolMeeﬂng@

Thmday Angustﬁ.zou 11:00a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
“Thursday, August 11, 2011 1:00 p.m, ricultural Pocl Maeting @ CBWM
 Thureday, August 18, 2011 8:.00a.m, Dry Year Yiald Maeﬁng@cBWM
1.Thumday. August 18, 2011 g:00am.  Advisory Committse Meeting @ CBWM

‘ 1y, August 18, 2011 10:30a.m. Land Subsidence Commiites Mesling @ CBWM

' August 25, 2011 11:00am, Watermaster Board Mesting @ CBWM
F@iﬁv. Swmberso. 2011 10:30am. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Cotst

The Appropriative Pocl Committee mesting wes dismissed by Chalr Mura at 11:04 a.m,

" Secretary:

. Minutes Approved: _Octcber 13,2011

PER500421

CBWMO141
237-09





